SANDIP CHAVAN

Senior .NET Developer | 8.5+ Years Experience

+91 8779666340 | sandiipchavan1187@gmail.com

Nerul, Navi Mumbai, MH 400706 | linkedin.com/in/sandiip-chavan

A quick self-learner with expertise to juggle multiple roles in a single / multi project environment and proven experience of delivering to time and with quality exceeding expectations.

EDUCATION

• Bachelor of Computer Science (2011) | Mumbai University

• Certification in Software Programming Language (2012) | IDEMI Government. Institute

TECHNICAL SKILLS

• Programming Languages: C#, VB.NET, JavaScript, TypeScript, HTML5, CSS3

• Frameworks & Platforms: .NET Core, ASP.NET MVC, WCF, RESTful API

• Database Technologies: SQL Server, Stored Procedures, Entity Framework, LINQ, ADO.NET

• Development Tools: Visual Studio (2015-2022), Azure DevOps, SVN, IIS

• Web Technologies: Bootstrap, jQuery, Knockout JS, , AngularJS(Basic)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Capgemini | Senior Software Consultant | Aug 2022 - May 2024

- Projects: CSAToday / Coretrack (IAA) / Inspection Service
- Technologies: Net Core, Vb.Net, C#.Net, ASP.Net MVC, Web API, Entity Framework, LINQ, SQL
 Server, KnockOut JS TypeScript, jQuery, JavaScript
- Developed full-stack solutions using multiple technologies while coordinating with BA/QA teams.
- Managed complete SDLC including Development, Deployment, Documentation and Testing.
- o Implemented customizations and conducted system demonstrations.

IRIS Business Solutions Ltd | Software Engineer | Nov 2019 - Aug 2022

- Projects: iFile (RBI phase III)
- **Technologies:** C#.Net, Web Service, Vb.Net, Excel VSTO, XML, XBRL, Taxonomy, MS Excel.
- Developed full-stack solutions while coordinating technical requirements with BA team.
- Performed application development, debugging, and performance monitoring.
- o Implemented custom solutions and managed deployments via SVN.

Clover Infotech | Software Engineer | Sep 2019 - Oct 2019

Marketplace Technologies (BSE Ltd) | Associate Officer | Dec 2016 - Sep 2019

- **Projects:** iBBS (Internal Book Building System), BSE Direct, GSec, OTD.
- **Technologies**: C#.NET, VB.NET, ASP.NET (MVC/4.5), ADO.NET, WCF, REST Web API, and SQL Server 2014, with front-end skills in HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap.
- Designed, Developed and Deployed custom applications using latest technologies.
- Proactively identified and resolved technical issues through systematic troubleshooting.
- Volunteered to monitor application performance and ensure system stability.
- Developed optimized SQL queries and stored procedures for enhanced data processing.
- o Managed source code and deployments using SVN version control system.

Telawne Power Equipment | ERP Developer | Sep 2015 - Nov 2016

- Projects: ERP Intranet Application.
- Technologies: C# 4.0, Web Service, SQL Server 2008 R2, ASP.NET 4.5.
- Owned multiple technical roles across full solution stack with client-facing responsibilities.
- Customized ERP systems with SQL optimizations (SQL 2008 R2).
- Volunteered for infrastructure migration including IIS configuration.

Personal Details

Date of Birth: January 1, 1987

• **Gender:** Male

• Marital Status: Married

• Passport: Valid (Ready for Relocation/Travel if required)

• Interests: Technology trends, Caricature, Indian Politics, Cricket, Music

• **Hobbies**: Web Designing, Painting, Photography.

I certify that all information provided is accurate and truthful to the best of my knowledge.

Location: Navi Mumbai, India